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Solicitation: RFQS 5000 BYS4005  Addendum No: 1   Date of Addendum:   12/28/2020 
 
 
This addendum is to incorporate the following changes to the above referenced solicitation:  
 
I. Questions: 

 
Q1:  Would you describe in further detail what and how ATXN would like to see "Ability to publish on air 
schedule to web site easily without intervention and automatically update" work in proposed system? 
 
A1:  Chosen contractor will work with the independent engineer and ATXN staff to develop design for 
projects as they progress. The ability to publish an on-air schedule to the web, including listing services, 
will be an expected feature for automation systems. 
 
Q2: Would you describe in further detail what and how ATXN would like to see "Complete within 
system “Coming Up Next” Automation" work in proposed system? 
 
A2:  Chosen contractor will work with the independent engineer and ATXN staff to develop design for 
projects as they progress. The ability to insert graphics in an on-air schedule for display on-air will also 
be an expected feature and should include industry standard displays, coming up next, coming up later, 
join in progress, corner bug, crawls, DVE capabilities and etc. 
 
Q3:  If you are a current vendor for ATXN’s system and you are proposing an upgrade to the system, 
not a full repurchase, how would you like to see this specified? 
 
A3:  This solicitation is not a Request for Proposal (RFP)but a Request for Qualifications (RFQS).  The 
City will ONLY evaluate offers based on qualifications. 
 
Q4:  If a vendor would like to only bid on a portion of the project, will that be accepted? 
 
A4:  Yes, a vendor may submit an offer for any or all of the categories of services as detailed in the 
Scope of Work (Section2.0) and Solicitation Instructions (Section 10). 
 
Q5:  Will there be a public list shared of all vendors submitting for the RFI? 
 
A5:  Yes, there will be a public list of all vendors submitting for the solicitation, which is a Request for 
Qualifications (RFQS), not a Request for Information (RFI). 
 
Q6:  If you are a current vendor for ATXN’s system and are currently working on existing support 
contracts, will that disqualify us as a potential vendor for the RFI based on the no contact rules for the 
RFI? 
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A6:  No, if you are a current vendor, it will not disqualify you for this solicitation, which is a RFQS and 
not an RFI, based on the no contact rules.  Communicating about a current project or contract will not 
disqualify.  However, speaking to anyone other than the authorized contact about this solicitation will.   
 
 
 

II. ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME.   
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